

Annual General Meeting Minutes

Date: 11th September 2024 – 7 pm

Location: Upper Clutha Rugby Clubrooms

ltem	Торіс
1.	Welcome from Chairperson.
2.	Present K Cooper, J Stalker, D Taylor, M Scurr, P Kane, M Elliot, C Smith, A McKay, B Ottrey, R Gibson, P Davis, B Trevathan, D Mackay, D Stalker, F Howie, V Wells, M Pryde, C Howie, J Hughes, R Howie, D Gordon, O Perkins, L Buggs, J Binney, I Tippett, P Tamati, P Bell, D King, H Simmers, I Bentley, D MacKay, W Hewson, D McRae, A McLeod (minute taker).
3.	Apologies John & Judy Young, Sue Aspinall, Joanna Nimmo, Dan Pinckney, Annie Mullins, Ralph Fegan, Kay Curtis, Jill Bruce, Toni Foxton, Katrina Heyman, Dave Allen, Jan Allen, Peter Gordon, Duncan McRae, Chrissy Gibson, Bill Gibson, Brenda King, E Rowe-Pledger, Mandy Bell, George Ritchie.
4.	Obituaries – The Chair noted the passing of Mary Stevenson, Sylvia Morris, Robin Ritchie, Bill Jelly, D McCoulloch
5.	Minutes of Previous AGM – as circulated, taken as read and accepted.
6.	Matters Arising from Minutes, no matters arising.
7.	Chair & GM Report – as circulated, taken as read with the Chair commenting on various key points - no further questions.
	Financial reports for year ended 31 May 2024 as circulated taken as read and accepted.
	Mr Ritchie poised various written points that the Chair paraphrased, noting the show is very clearly about presenting Agriculture to the Urban Community but also being sustainable. The Chair noted that a decline of 9000 people or 20% would cost \$200,000 which is around the current net profit levels. All livestock entries had increased with the exception of horses which was down 13% being a trend throughout equestrian events. Management is mindful of creating more viewing spaces however obtaining



	such seating is a challenge (on an economic basis.) Discussion around competition prize money, purpose of livestock part of show has always been about providing good competition, concern raised that prize money needs to be increased. It was noted sheep prize money was very good. Chair said the Board will develop a prize money policy and bench mark against other events.
8.	Strategy Progress Report, The Chair spoke to and noted progress based on key pillars which in summary are all focused on increasing membership and interest in the Society to bring on a future generation of members/volunteers.
	The pillars being security of our tenure at the grounds, increased engagement with the community, effective communication within the community, investing in the rural community.
9.	Ratification of board member election, Craig Smith and Mike Elliot ratified.
10.	Ratification of Committees, Mike Elliot presented list of names for committees, additions to committees Chrissy Gibson to sheep committee, remove Sarah Allen from home Industry. All committees ratified.
11.	Appointment of Auditor, Ashton Wheelan approved.
12.	General Business Review of constitution was a refresh as opposed to a rewrite and embraced legal advice on best practise. Typo to correct in 24c. A+P Societies Act should read A&P Societies Act. Changes approved. There being no other general business the meeting concluded.

Meeting closed 7.35pm

Signed as true and correct record on this <u>16</u> day of <u>September</u>, 2024.

25/25/ ` <

Keith Cooper Board Chair



2024/25 Show Committee's

Boer Goats Committee John Binney (Convenor)

Cattle Committee Daryl King (Convenor) Fraser McKenzie

Dog Trial Committee

Don MacKay Hamish MacKay Rick McNeilly Don McRae Duncan McRae

Equestrian Committee

Virginia Wells (Convenor) Lydia Beales Dee Gordon Warren Hewson Cate Howie Fe Howie Jamie Hughes Tussock Lucas Alan McKay Nikki McKay Emma Rowe-Pledger Ian Tippett

Fleece Wool Committee

Ian Bagley (Convenor) Taff Cochrane Jack Davis Jim Morris Brian Nimmo Tom Rowley Mike Saunders Craig Smith

Home Industry Committee

Liz Buggs (Co-Convenor) Toni Hyslop (Co-Convenor) Jill Bruce Toni Foxton Katrina Heyman Di Kenton Jo Nimmo

Pets & Dogs Committee

Judy Young (Convenor) John Young

Sheep Committee

Boyd Ottrey (Convenor) George Fletcher Bill Gibson Chrissy Gibson Robbie Gibson Owen Perkins Murray Pryde Ben Purvis Sam Purvis Neil Robinson Graham Senior John Templeton







Chair & General Manager Report

AGM - September 11th, 2024

It is pleasing to be able to report another successful year both financially for the Society and also in terms of future plans driven by our strategy.

Key highlights of the 2024 Wānaka A&P Show are:

- Attendees: 43,760
- Profit (before extraordinary items): \$246,949.
- Net profit after building proposal cost write-off: \$174,943.
- Cash invested: \$1,485,421.
- Paid to community group/sports club for services: \$37,916.
- Entries
 - Livestock: 1,577
 - o Fleece: 265
 - Home Industry: 1,533
 - Exhibitors: 513

All these very positive outcomes would not have been possible without the time and effort of a wide variety of volunteers who made our show a success.

Following the 2023 AGM, we convened a relatively new board, with four new members joining two existing members. It is pleasing to report we have a very committed, capable, and collegial board with a particular focus on ensuring the ongoing success of the Upper Clutha A&P Society.

We acknowledge the contribution made by Martin Paterson, both as a board member and leader of the Fleece section, who stepped down after the balance date. We have recently welcomed Mike Elliot to the Board, having been appointed by the committees unopposed.

We have previously telegraphed our strategy review with the four pillars of creating opportunities, protecting our place, celebrating success and brand reputation; these strategic pillars are about ensuring the future success of the A&P Society.

To increase returns on cash reserves, we have invested in a managed fund with Milford Asset Management rather than holding cash at the bank. This is a long-term view; with any such investment, there will be volatility, but historical long-term returns have been favourable.

To build on the show's excellent reputation it has established, we undertook a brand refresh to create consistency and leverage across the society's activities.



Given our strategic direction to generate income from our cash reserves to re-invest in the Upper Clutha rural, we decided not to pursue constructing a new building given our lease precludes us from generating income from such a facility and the reality we only use the building for two days per year. We are currently seeking approval to renovate the exterior of the existing building and improve the office facilities.

We have developed a strong working relationship with the QLDC and Upper Clutha Rugby Club as we work collectively to enhance "our home". We have applied to the QLDC to refurbish the exterior of our building, and we look forward to a new fence being installed around the perimeter of the showgrounds in the near future.

We are conscious that we operate in a challenging economic environment, and customers expect new and exciting experiences. As we hold gate, entry, and exhibitor fees, costs continue to increase. Given our limited space to hold the show, our challenge is how we adapt and get smarter to optimise our usable space to manage margins and deliver a quality show.

The New Zealand Fine Wool Supreme Fleece competition was a spectacle, with 236 fleeces exhibited by 57 exhibitors. The future Merino Section will now be titled the 'National Supreme Merino'. The associated prestigious trophies were relocated from the Canterbury A&P Show, and we are honoured that they have allowed us to carry on their long history.

It is encouraging that Sheep, Cattle and Boer Goat exhibitors are still showing in this changing farming marketing climate. It is up to us to be innovative, keep our existing competitors, and encourage new exhibitors.

The Junior Handler Competition in the Cattle Section boasted 23 herds persons, with the Dog Trialists running 59 dogs.

Equestrian showing is facing challenging times now; however, we are always looking at ways to make this section have a point of difference with other shows. In 2025, we will introduce the 'Leisure Horse Section', which will cater to riders who do not show but would like an opportunity to display their skills.

The 2024 Show saw the introduction of the very popular 'Farmyard' and reimagined Rural Village hosting the woodchoppers, farriers and shearers.

The public appreciated the reintroduction of the 'tearoom,' and the bike parking facilities were a timely addition to our free park-and-ride facility.

Trade exhibitor attendee feedback appreciated the strong communications and clear procedures. The trade awards were presented to Jessica Flora, Catalyst Performance Agronomy and The New Zealand Merino Company.

Some trade exhibitors requested site groupings, so some subtle changes, including layout and zoning, have been introduced for 2025.



The management team continues to work within the Society's strategic plan and vision. We endeavour to enhance the offerings to ensure our visitors, exhibitors, and competitors have a great experience. We strive to innovate by introducing new and interesting attractions for all.

Our messaging has improved considerably, and we have a robust marketing and communications plan for the year ahead. We aim to increase our membership with a new package, which will also build our databases.

What's new for 2025?

Agri Exchange

The Agri Exchange is a hub for products and services, emphasising rural community development, leadership capability and innovation, situated amongst your clients' go-to sites.

Local Larder

The Local Larder will champion artisan produce, think craft gin, local wines and delicious cured meats and cheese. A variety of food and drink-related entertainment will be featured on the demonstration stage within The Local Larder.

Members Marquee

Many of you will be pleased to hear that members will have a specific ringside area to relax. Refreshments and food will be available for purchase.

We are conscious of the cost of bringing young families to the show. Our U5 zone, now known as the Plunket Playground, caters to the babies by providing changing and feeding facilities. We will provide free face painting and games for the toddlers, e.g., giant bubbles and a bouncy castle. The second zone is an area for the primary school children. The Ferris wheel and ride will be an area which will cost around the \$5 mark, face painting, and a shaded area with picnic tables.

As a major event, we are moving to become as sustainable as possible within the available options existing in this area. A list of guidelines has been created for hospitality, including food/coffee vendors and sustainability initiatives, which are woven into trade applications.

Finally, the Society and Show is about people, volunteers, committee members, attendees, exhibitors, and competitors. Our focus is on retaining the premier show position by innovating, remaining relevant and being a great community contributor. To achieve all those objectives requires passionate people at all levels, which we are grateful to have, particularly from the management team, who are the interface with all the people who contribute to our success – thank you.

Keith Cooper Board Chair

Jane Stalker General Manager